# CURRICULUM VITAE ET STUDIORUM Davide Vicari

#### PERSONAL DETAILS



Name and Surname: Davide Vicari

Date of Birth: 11/03/1997

Place of Birth: Livorno

Phone: 693200676453

E-mail: devide vicari@santannapisa.it

Current Academic Position: PhD Candidate

Office Address: Laboratorio Management e Sanità (MeS)

Scuola Superiore Sant'Anna,

Via Cardinale Pietro Maffi, 27, Pisa (PI)

# **BIO**

I am a first-year PhD candidate in Management, Innovation, Sustainability, and Healthcare at Scuola Superiore Sant'Anna in Pisa (Italy). Since June 2022, I have been working in the field of Health Policy at the Management and Healthcare Laboratory (MeS). My research focuses on the governance tools that can support the effective integration of nursing home and home-care services in the management and decision-making processes. My fields of interest include health policy, long-term care, nursing home services, home care services, and collaborative governance.

# **EDUCATION**

Oct 2023 - Present

Scuola Superiore Sant'Anna, Pisa, Italy

PhD in Management, Innovation, Sustainability, and

Healthcare.

2020-2022

Università di Pisa, Pisa, Italy

Master's Degree in International Relations

2016-2019

Università di Pisa, Pisa, Italy

Bachelor's Degree in Political Science

# RELEVANT EXPERIENCE

Jan 2024 - Present

# Research Collaborator (cococo), Laboratorio MeS

- Coordinator for the Long-Term Care area
- Coordinator of the project "Nursing Homes in the Regions of Tuscany, Emilia-Romagna, Abruzzo, and Molise" in collaboration with the CGIL union, senior citizens section
- Carrying out a Progetto di rilevante interesse nazionale (Prin) with the Politecnico di Torino on the digitization of public administration in the field of healthcare management

May 2024 - Present

# Internship in R&D, Fondazione Casa Cardinali Maffi Onlus, San Pietro in Palazzi (LI), Italy

- Research and development activities of low-cost residential and home-based models in the field of longterm care
- Fundraising activities to intercept national and regional funds

Jun 2022 – Sep 2023

#### Research Assistant, Laboratorio MeS

- Mapping of the 330 residential facilities for the elderly in the Tuscany region using a closed- and open-ended questionnaire administered to the facilities
- Research, in collaboration with the Tuscany Region, to determine the number of senior citizen beds needed to meet the population's needs
- Writing of delegated decrees for the new law on non-self-sufficiency of the Italian state (Delegated Law 33/2023)
- Research activities conducted at the national level on public financing of the healthcare system

 Research activities conducted on the healthcare performance evaluation system (of the MeS Laboratory) to identify Best Practice hospitals for breast cancer

# **COURSES**

May 2020

Planning and fund-raising in the field of international cooperation and migration

# REPORTS

Vainieri, M., Pennucci F., Moschetti F.; Severino M., Trinchese D., Vicari D. Mappatura Case della Salute - Risultati di monitoraggio sullo stato dell'arte delle Case della Salute in Regione Toscana per l'anno 2023 (2024) ISBN 978-88-8250-311-6

#### **ABSTRACT**

Vicari D., Vainieri M., Collaborative Governance and Long-Term Care. The case of residential services for dependent people in the Region of Tuscany (Italy) (2024).

#### NATIONAL AND INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE

1<sup>st</sup> Regional Conference of Cognitive disorders and dementia centres (Florence, Italy) XI Workshop Azienda Pubblica - Mecosan: Innovating in the Time of Polycrisis (Rome, Italy)

# LANGUAGE SKILSS

- Italian Native Speaker
- Spanish B2
- English B2

# **Computer Skills**

- Windows
- MS Office
- Power BI

